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STAUNTON, VIRGINIA 
10 March 1946 

Kermit Geary 
R.P.D. # 2 
Walnutport ,, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary 

This will verefy your reception of our station on the morning of 
7 March 1346 during the hours from 0146 to J212. The announcements 
and musical selections given in your letter have been checked against 
out program log and found to be correct. 

Thank you very much for the nice letter of verification you sent 
us. it was very encouraging since we had not taken to the air on a 
regular broadcast scedule at that time and didn't know too much about 
just what the regular operation of the equipment would prove. We started 
operating on a regular broadcast scedule on 9 march. 1946 at 0630 

Just in case you might be interested in knowing something about 
the type of equipment we are using down here on this end of the line, 
I am sending along a brief description. 

Both our tra,imitttr and studio console are of composite 
construction. We designed and built them here. So tar we are pretty 
proud of them. The console has a overall frequency response of 35 to 
17,000 cycles within plus and minus 1.5 db. The transmitter is Flat 
from 35 to 8,000 cycles within 1 db. The transmitter is feeding a 
180 ft lingo tower. 

Many thanks for your very excUlent report and may I extend the 
best wishes of the entire staff for your continued good DXing. 

Sincerely, 

Rex C. Houser 
Chief Engineer 


